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From: [P0 % o wm ]

Sent: _ Fridav. Mav 18. 2012 3:44 PM
To: ‘
|

Ce:
Subject:

Take care,

From: Gorman, Siobhan‘

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 03:00 PM = B B
To:
Cc: o R

Subject: RE: a couple other fact checks

Thanks for the help. | hope | wasn’t the cause of the dental appointment delay. This is very helpful as | try to tie up loose
ends on this story. Sometimes “fun” stories take as much work as their “less fun” brethren. Sorry for all the qus.

Siobhan Gorman
Intelligence Correspondent
The Wall Street Journal.
(202) 862-9234 (w)

From:
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 2:3U PM
To: Gorman, Siobhan

Cc:

Subject: RE: a couple other fact checks

Siobhan,
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We can chat more on Monday, hope this helps,

"~ Media Spokesperson
_ ClA Office of Public Affairs

From: Gorman, Siobhan

Seﬂ} Friday, May 18, 2012 2:11PM
To:

Sulhact: “a couple other fact checks

| know you probably won’t be able to check this until Monday, but there are two other things | wanted to fact check on
the gym:

I'm told that on runs, Director Petraeus’s security detail hands him bottles of water, relay-style, so as not to slow him
down. And you mentioned the director’s running a 6-minute mile, but | was told that the agency-wide invitation was
that if you could run a 7-minute mile, you can come run with the director. | wanted to make sure both are is accurate.

On the chart, it’s accurate to say that the congressional gym and the Pentagon gym ranked high, right?

And | was just told that the facilities at the black sites were better than the ones at CIA. Don’t know whether that’s
something you want to weigh in on, but | thought I'd see if you did.

Thanks,
Siobhan

Siobhan Gorman
Intelligence Correspondent

The Wall Street Journal.

1025 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 862-9234 (w) |
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